Nimisha Jadhav

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Manoj ji
Approved 70%

Regards
Ajit Singh

Ajit Singh

07 October 2024 14:44

project@rudrasip.com; Manoj

Prabhat Kumar; Delhi Project; Shadab Sukri; Nimisha Jadhav

FW: TFS- Dilli Street,KFC, Subway at T-1, IGI Airport, New Delhi

RA-1- Dilli Streat - Ms Work - T -1 - IGI - Submitted -RS.xIsx; RA-1- Dilli Streat - Plumbing - T -1 - IGl.xIsx; RA-1- Dilli Streat - Civil & Interior
-T-1-1GI - Submitted -RS.xlsx; RA-1-KFC-Plumbing - T1 - IGl.xIsx; RA-1-KFC- Civil & Interior - T1 - IGlLxlsx; RA - 1 - Subway - Civil Work -
T1 - IGLxlsx; RA - 1 - Subway - Plumbing Work - T1 - IGl.xlsx; Subway - Plumbing Work .pdf; Subway - Civil & Interiors.pdf; Proforma TFS-
Dilli Street T3.docx; Proforma TFS-KFC T3.docx; Proforma TFS-Subway T3 -.docx

From: Project Rudras <project@rudrasip.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 4:45 PM

To: Ajit Singh <Ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj <manoj@rudrasip.com>; radheshyam@rudrasip.com
Subject: Fwd: TFS- Dilli Street,KFC, Subway at T-1, IGI Airport, New Delhi

You don't often get email from project@rudrasip.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached file of the Proforma invoice (RA-1) for KFC-T3, Dilli Street, Subway. Kindly confirm,Can we raise the tax invoice on this basis.

Regards
Sharad Sharma

Rudras Interior Point Pvt. Ltd.



& Dilli Street - MS Work.pdf

% Dilli Street - Plumbing.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Radheshyam Jangir <Radheshyam@rudrasip.com>

Date: Mon, Sep 23, 2024 at 11:29 AM

Subject: TFS- Dilli Street, KFC, Subway at T-1, IGI Airport, New Delhi
To: Project Rudras <project@rudrasip.com>

Cc: Manoj <manoj@rudrasip.com>, <accounts@rudrasip.com>

& Civil & Interior - KFC.pdf

% Plumbing - KFC.pdf

Thanks & Regards

Radheshyam Jangir
Mo. +91-9660995484

Rudras Interior Point Pvt. Ltd.



